



## Meeting Summary: ECC GSP

### East Contra Costa Working Group Meeting

**When:** Wednesday May 10, 2023, 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

**Where:** Zoom call

**Attendees:**

	<b>Byron Bethany Irrigation District</b>		<b>City of Antioch</b>		<b>City of Brentwood</b>
X	Greg Young Edwin Pattison	X	Scott Buenting Mitchell Loving	X	James Wolfe
	<b>Contra Costa County</b>		<b>Contra Costa Water District</b>		<b>Diablo Water District</b>
X	Ryan Hernandez		Jill Mosley		Dan Muelrath
X	Emily Groth	X	Maggie Dutton	X	Nacho Mendoza
	<b>East Contra Costa Irrigation District</b>		<b>Town of Discovery Bay</b>		<b>LSCE</b>
	Aaron Trott		Dina Breitstein	X	Faithe Lovelace
				X	Jeanette Lovelis-Kinzie
				X	Vicki Kretsinger
				X	Will Halligan
	<b>Guests</b>				

**ACTION ITEMS May 2023**

ITEM	OWNER	DUE
1. Provide CCWD Historical Working Group Minutes and Annual Reports	LSCE	June 2023
2. Post Working Group documents to website	Maggie	August 2023
3. Upload Water Level Data to SGMA Portal	LSCE	July 2023
4. Provided updated list of PMAs indicating ones that need to be implemented versus discussion	LSCE	August 2023
5. Provide the group with how RMS wells compare to Measurable Objectives	LSCE	August 2023

**MEETING SUMMARY**

**Agenda Item #1**

- Ryan informed the group that there is a fact sheet about well replacements and that the understanding in the County is the well replacement will be treated the same as new well.

**Agenda Item #2**

- Faithe informed the group that the spring water level field work has been completed and the data will be uploaded prior to the July 1<sup>st</sup> deadline.

**Agenda Item #3**

- Faithe let the group know that the 2022 Annual Report has been uploaded to the SGMA Website.

- a. Greg Young (BBID) asked that we also provide information on how the RMS sites compare to the Measurable Objectives.

**Agenda Item #4**

1. Faithe let the group know that PR 17 has been submitted, PR 18 is in progress and the grant close out report has been successfully accepted.

**Agenda Item #5**

1. Ryan in response to the comment letter regarding the Knightsen Wetland Restoration Project requested a copy of the report.

**Agenda Item #6**

- a. The Working Group had no further comments regarding upcoming legislation.

**Agenda Item #7**

1. The working group discussed what sort of projects and project management actions the GSP outlined and the next steps.
  - a. LSCE will provide a list of the projects and management actions and the timeline of implementation outlined in the GSP.

**Agenda Item #8**

1. Next meetings:
  - a. August 9, 2023, Working Group meeting.